BRUCE KING

GOVESNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE CF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DE

PAK IMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 3, 1280

Perry R. Bass
Box 2760
Midland, TX 79702

Re:

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of
Connection to the subject well fr
Pipeline Co. of Arnerica.

However, to date this office has

application to duzl complete this
if the well is prcducing from the
should be shut-in immediately and
ti1l all of the necessary reports

If you have any gquestions concern
please feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely

£.0. DRAWER DO
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICC 88210
(505) 7448681

7451253

Big Eddy Unit
%#72-R-3-21-28
Eddy County, NM

a Notice of Gas
om Natural Gas

no record of an
well. Therefore,
Atoka Zone, it
remain shut-in

have been submitted.

ing this matter,

I

) /é/nzwwéf

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
WAG:gcC
xc: Naturzl Gas Fipeline Co. Of America
Box 236

Midland, TX 79702



